
 

 

            
Katie Hobbs 

Governor 
Bob Broscheid 

Executive Director 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
of 

THE ARIZONA OUTDOOR RECREATION COORDINATING COMMISSION 
of 

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02 and A.R.S. § 41-511.25 notice is hereby given to members of the Arizona Outdoor 
Recreation Coordinating Commission (“AORCC” or “Commission”) and the public that AORCC will hold a 
meeting on Wednesday, April 10, 2024, beginning at 10:00am. AORCC members may attend the meeting in 
person or participate telephonically.  The public may attend and listen to the meeting at the Arizona State 
Parks Trails office located at 1110 W Washington St, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007. Physical access to the 
meeting will be fifteen minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the public may also listen/view 
the meeting via telephone by calling (347) 871-9221 and entering the passcode 743 957 752# or via Google 
Meet: meet.google.com/cyi-awvs-axs 
 
In person or telephonic public comment will be taken. If choosing to speak in person, the speaker will be 
asked to complete a form which will be made available at the Arizona State Parks and Trails office on the 
meeting day and submit to staff. If choosing to speak via telephone, persons who wish to make statements to 
AORCC will be asked to identify themselves each time they are speaking. Please ensure phones are muted 
when not speaking.  
 
This meeting is open to the public; however, the Commission may elect to hold an Executive Session for any agenda 
items at any time during the meeting to discuss or consult with its legal counsel for legal advice on matters listed on 
this agenda pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).  Items on the agenda may be discussed out of order unless they have 
been specifically noted to be set for a certain time.  Public comment will be taken. 

 
AGENDA 

(The Chair reserves the right to set the order of the agenda.) 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

C. MEMBER ROLL CALL 
 

D. AGENDA ITEMS 
1. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the February 7, 2024, AORCC Meeting – The 

Commission will review and may consider action to approve the AORCC meeting minutes from February 7, 
2024 

 
2. AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action On a Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks 

Board to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional 
and State Park (LRSP) Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails) 
The following grant applications have been submitted for funding totaling $255,787.00. 

2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Parks Grant Application(s) 
Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation Score 

Yuma County Foothills Park $110,000.00 $110,000.00 63.3 

City of Winslow 9-11 Remembrance Garden 
and Park Improvement $145,770.00 $145,770.00 60.3 



 

 

TOTAL $255,770.00 $255,770.00  
 
3. AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action On a Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks 

Board to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2024 Land and Water Conservation 
Fund (LWCF) Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails).  The 
following grant application(s) have been submitted for funding totaling $1,000,000.00. 

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s) 
Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation Score 

Pinal County Palo Verde Regional Park $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 76.6 
TOTAL $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00  

 
4. AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action On a Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks 

Board to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding a the Submitted 2024 Land and Water Conservation 
Fund (LWCF) Outdoor Recreation Legacy Program (ORLP) Grant Application.  (Presenter: Mickey 
Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails).  The following grant application(s) have been submitted for funding 
totaling $7,500,000.00. 

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund ORLP Grant Application(s) 
Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation 

Bullhead City Rotary Park Renovation $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00 
TOTAL $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00 

 
 

5. AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action On a Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks 
Board to Approve, Modify, or Deny Funding for The Submitted 2024 Heritage Fund Historic 
Preservation Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails) The 
following grant applications have been submitted for funding totaling $19,416.00. 

 
 

6. AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action on A Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks 
Board to Approve, Modify, Or Deny the proposed Off-Highway Vehicle Supplemental Law 
Enforcement Grant Scoring Criteria. (Presenter: Matthew Eberhart, State Off-Highway Vehicle 
Coordinator)  

Staff will provide an overview of the proposed Law Enforcement Grant Scoring Criteria for the Commission to 
review and make a recommendation to the State Parks Board.  

Proposed Supplemental Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria 

 
Criteria 

Recommendations 
Staff OHVAG  AORCC 

Patrol Hours 25 25 20 
Documented needs for OHV Law 
Enforcement 20 20 15 

2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant Application(s) 
Sponsor Project Request Staff/Arizona 

Historical Advisory 
Commission 

Recommendation 

Score 

Frank Lloyd 
Wright 

Foundation 

Taliesin West Accessibility 
Improvements 2024 

 
$19,416.00 

 
$19,416.00 

 
79 

TOTAL $19,416.00 $19,416.00  



 

 

Equipment Purchase 15 Total 15 Total 15 Total 
Side by Side Purchase 15 15 15 
ATV Purchase 12 12 12 
Dirt Bike Purchase 10 10 10 
Equipment Purchase (Trailers, Trail Cams, 
Body Cams, Radios, PPE, etc.) 10 10 10 

Local Law Enforcement Agency - - 10 
Cross agency Collaboration 10 10 10 
Patrol Area Maps Provided 5 5 5 
Violation Photos Provided 5 5 5 
50% Match or higher 5 5 5 
Community/Public Support 5 5 5 

Workshop Attendance  5 5 5 

First Time Applicant  5 5 5 
TOTAL POINTS POSSIBLE 100 100 100 

 
7. Arizona State Parks 2025 Statewide Trails Plan. (Presenter: Debra Pryor, President & CEO 

Partners In Brainstorms, Inc.) Staff will provide an update on the 2025 Statewide Trails Plan and will be 
requesting participation from AORCC with developing this plan. This agenda item is for information only. 
 

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
AORCC members may identify items or issues they wish to be considered for inclusion on a future agenda.  

 
F. CURRENT EVENTS 

AORCC members may present a summary of current events and /or recent experiences of interest to the outdoor 
recreation community and/or the status of any projects with which they may be involved. AORCC will not 
discuss or take any action on any current event summary.  
 

G. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
The Chair will recognize those wishing to address the Commission. It is probable that each presentation will be 
limited to one person per organization and the time allotted by the Chair. Action taken because of 
acknowledgement of comments and suggestions from the public will be limited to directing staff to study the 
matter, responding to any criticism, or scheduling the matter for further consideration and decision at a later date. 
 
 

H. FUTURE MEETING DATES  
 

Arizona State Parks and Trails 2024 AORCC Meeting Schedule 
Date Location 

June 12, 2024 ASPT Central Office 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
A copy of this agenda and any background material provided to AORCC Members is available for public inspection 
at Arizona State Parks & Trails, 1110 W Washington Ave, Suite 100., Phoenix, Arizona 85007. For additional 
information, contact Mickey Rogers at (602) 542-6942. Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act 



 

 

(ADA), Arizona State Parks & Trails does not discriminate based on a disability regarding admission to public 
meetings. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting the ADA Coordinator Thomas Beranek at (602) 542-7389; or email tberanek@azstateparks.gov. Requests 
should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. For technical difficulties during the 
teleconference meeting, please contact Mickey Rogers at 602-542-6942 or via email mrogers@azstateparks.gov.  

 
Posted at: Arizona State Parks and Trails 

1110 West Washington St, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007 
 

 And at: https://azstateparks.com/aorcc 
 
 

 
 
Bob Broscheid: Executive Director  



 

 

   

Katie Hobbs 
Governor 

Bob Broscheid 
Executive Director 

Date:             April 10, 2024 
 
To:    Tiffany Broberg, Chair, Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission 
From:          Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Subject:          2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Park Grant Applications  
 
Background:  
The Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Park (LRSP) funding provides matching grants for 
the development of public outdoor recreation facilities. A total of $3,000,000 was appropriated 
for the LRSP program during the 2023 Arizona State Legislative session. All LRSP grants 
require a 50/50 match.  
 
A project sponsor may apply to up to 20% of these appropriated funds or $500,000.00 
 
Recommendation:    
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff reviewed the following LRSP application(s) and made 
recommendations based on the 2023 State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan and funding 
available.  

2024 Heritage Local, Regional, and State Park (LRSP) Grant Application(s) 
Sponsor Project Request Staff 

Recommendation 
Score 

Yuma County Foothills Park $110,000.00 $110,000.00 63.3 

City of Winslow 
9-11 Remembrance 

Garden and Park 
Improvement 

$145,770.00 $145,770.00 
 

60.3 
 

TOTAL $255,770.00 $255,770.00  
 
Recommended Motion:   
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board approve funding for the 
2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Park Program grant application(s) as follows: 
Yuma County, Foothills Park in the amount of $______ and the City of Winslow, 9-11 
Remembrance Garden and Park Improvement Project in the amount of $_______. 
 
 
Prepared by: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trail, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Approved:  
 

 
__________________________ 
Bob Broscheid, Executive Director 



 

 

     
Katie Hobbs 

Governor 
Bob Broscheid 

Executive Director 

Date:          April 10, 2024 
 
To:          Tiffany Broberg, Chair, Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission 
From:          Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Subject:      2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s) 
 
Background:  
The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) provides matching grants for acquisition and 
development of public outdoor recreation facilities. All LWCF funding requires a minimum 
50/50 match. Once LWCF funding has been used, a project area must remain open to outdoor 
recreation creating a legacy of outdoor recreation opportunities for generations to come.  
 
Recommendation:  
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff reviewed the following Land and Water Conservation 
Fund application(s) and made recommendations based on the 2023 State Comprehensive 
Outdoor Recreation Plan and funding available.   
 

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) Grant Application(s) 

Sponsor Project Request Staff 
Recommendation Score 

Pinal County  Palo Verde Regional Park $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 76.6 
TOTAL $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00  

    
Recommended Motion:   
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board approve funding for the 
2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s) as follows: Pinal County, Palo 
Verde Regional Park in the amount of $_______ . 
 
Prepared by: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trail, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Approved: 
 

 
____________________________ 
Bob Broscheid, Executive Director 



 

 

    
Katie Hobbs 

Governor 
Bob Broscheid 

Executive Director 

Date:          April 10, 2024 
 
To:          Tiffany Broberg, Chair, Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission 
From:          Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Subject:       2024 Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program (ORLP) Grant Applications  
 
Background:  
The Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program (ORLP) is a nationally competitive 
program targeting grant assistance to help economically disadvantaged urban areas with no, or 
almost no access to publicly available, close by, outdoor recreation.  Projects are submitted 
through the states to the Director of the National Park Service who selects projects based on the 
federal scoring criteria.  These grants require a minimum 1 to 1 match, must have a population of 
at least 30,000 and a poverty rate within the affected community of 20%.  A project may apply 
for up to $15,000,000 per project.   
 
Recommendation:  
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff reviewed the following Outdoor Recreation Legacy 
Partnership Program (ORLP) application(s) and made recommendations based on federal 
approved scoring criteria.      

2024 Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program (ORLP) Grant Application(s) 

Sponsor Project Request Staff 
Recommendation 

Bullhead City Rotary Park Renovation $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00 
TOTAL  $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00 

    
Recommended Motion:   
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board approve submission to the 
National Park Service for funding consideration of the Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership 
Program (ORLP) Application(s) as follows: Bullhead City, Rotary Park Renovation the amount of 
$_______ . 
 
Prepared by: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trail, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Approved: 

 
____________________________ 
Bob Broscheid, Executive Director 



 

 

   

Katie Hobbs 
Governor 

Bob Broscheid 
Executive Director 

Date:             April 10, 2024 
 
To:    Tiffany Broberg, Chair, Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission 
From:          Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Subject:          2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant Applications  
 
Background:  
The Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant provides funding for the preservation and 
rehabilitation of resources listed or determined eligible for inclusion in the Arizona or National 
Register of Historic Places. A total of $1,800,000.00 was appropriated for the Historic 
Preservation program during the 2023 Arizona State Legislative session. 
 
A project sponsor may apply up to $360,000.00 per project. 
 
Recommendation:    
Arizona State Parks and Trails Grant Staff and the Arizona Historical Advisory Commission 
(AHAC) reviewed the following Historic Preservation application(s) and made recommendations 
based on the Board Approved Heritage Fund Historic Preservation scoring. 

2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant Application(s) 

Sponsor Project Request AHAC/Staff 
Recommendation Score 

Frank Lloyd Wright 
Foundation 

Taliesin West 
Accessibility 

Improvements 2024 
$19,416.00 $19,416.00 79 

TOTAL  $19,416.00 $19,416.00  
 
Recommended Motion:   
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board approve funding for the 
2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation grant application as follows: Frank Lloyd Wright 
Foundation, Taliesin West Accessibility Improvements 2024 in the amount of $_______. 
 
Prepared by: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails 
 
 
Approved:  

 
__________________________ 
Bob Broscheid, Executive Director 



 

 

   
Katie Hobbs 

Governor 
Bob Broscheid 

Executive Director 

 
Date:          April 10, 2024 
 
To:         Tiffany Broberg, Chair, Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating Commission 
From:          Bob Broscheid, Executive Director, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Subject:       Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria  
 
Background:  
In 2017 the Grants and Trails Team developed 4 Supplemental Motorized Grant opportunities to 
help distribute funds. Since then, there has been an influx of Law Enforcement Supplemental 
Grant requests. As a result, the agency is seeking approval for the proposed Law Enforcement 
Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria from the State Parks Board. At their January meeting,  the Off-
Highway Vehicle Advisory recommended the Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring 
Criteria as presented by staff. In February, the Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating 
Commission recommended that staff amend the proposed Motorized Law Enforcement scoring 
criteria to include additional points for local law enforcement agencies. The table provided below 
highlights the requested edits proposed by staff.  
 
Recommendation:    
Arizona State Parks and Trails staff have evaluated a variety of previously approved Law 
Enforcement Grants and have proposed the below scoring criteria be used to review future Law 
Enforcement Motorized Grant Applications. 
 

Proposed Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria 

 
Criteria 

Recommendation(s) 

Staff 
Off-Highway 

Advisory Group 
(OHVAG)  

Arizona Outdoor Recreation 
Coordinating Commission 

(AORCC) 
Patrol Hours 25 25 20 
Documented needs for OHV Law 
Enforcement 20 20 15 

Equipment Purchase 15 total 15 total 15 total 
Side-by-Side Purchase 15 15 15 
ATV Purchase 12 12 12 
Dirt Bike Purchase 10 10 10 
Equipment Purchase (Trailers, Trail 
Cams, Body Cams, Radios, PPE, etc.) 10 10 10 

Local Law Enforcement Agency - - 10 



Cross agency Collaboration 10 10 10 
Patrol Area Maps Provided 5 5 5 
Violation Photos Provided 5 5 5 
50% Match or higher 5 5 5 
Community/Public Support 5 5 5 

Workshop Attendance  5 5 5 

First Time Applicant  5 5 5 
TOTAL POINTS POSSIBLE 100 100 100 
 
Recommended Motion:   
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board approve the OHV 
Supplemental Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria as presented by Arizona State 
Parks and Trails Staff to include Local Law Enforcement Agency scoring criteria.  
 
Prepared by: Matt Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator, Arizona State Parks and Trails 
 
Approved: 
 

 
____________________________ 
Bob Broscheid, Executive Director 



Arizona Outdoor Recreation Coordinating 
Commission (AORCC)

April 10, 2024
Tiffany Broberg – Chair

Joseph Baynes, Bob Broscheid, Ty Gray
John Sefton



AGENDA – A

Call to Order



AGENDA – B

Pledge of Allegiance



Member Roll Call
Tiffany Broberg (Chair)
Joseph Baynes
Bob Broscheid
Ty Gray
John Sefton 

AGENDA – C



AGENDA – D1

Approval of Minutes
AORCC will review and may consider action to approve the 
meeting minutes from February 7, 2024.



AGENDA – D1

Motion:
I move to approve minutes of the February 7, 2024 AORCC 
Meeting.



AGENDA – D2

2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional, and State Park 
Grant Application(s)
AORCC will consider and may take action on a recommendation 
to the Arizona State Parks Board to approve, modify, or deny 
funding for the submitted 2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional 
and State Park Grant Application(s).
- Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails 



AGENDA – D2

2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional and State Park Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation Score

City of Winslow 9-11 Remembrance Garden and Park Improvement $145,770.00 $145,770.00.00 60.3

Yuma County Foothills Park Development $110,000.00 $110,000.00 63.3

TOTAL $255,770.00 $255,770.00



AGENDA – D2



AGENDA – D2
City of Winslow



AGENDA – D2



AGENDA – D2
Yuma County



AGENDA – D2
Yuma County



AGENDA – D2 

Motion:
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks 
Board approve funding for the 2024 Heritage Fund Local, 
Regional and State Park Grant Application(s) as follows: Yuma 
County, Foothills Park Development in the amount of $_______ 
and the City of Winslow, 9-11 Remembrance Garden and Park 
Improvement Project in the amount of $_______.

Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation

Yuma County Foothills Park Development $110,000.00 $110,000.00

Winslow 911 Remembrance Garden and 
Park Improvements

$145,770.00 $145,770.00



AGENDA – D3

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant 
Application(s)
AORCC will consider and may take action on a recommendation 
to the Arizona State Parks Board to approve, modify, or deny 
funding for the submitted 2024 Land and Water Conservation 
Fund Grant Application(s).
- Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails 



AGENDA – D3

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request Staff 
Recommendation Score

Pinal County Palo Verde Regional Park $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 76.6

TOTAL $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00



AGENDA – D3



AGENDA – D3



AGENDA – D3



AGENDA – D3 

Motion:
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks 
Board approve funding for the 2024 Land and Water 
Conservation Grant Application(s) as follows: Pinal County’s 
Palo Verde Regional Park in the amount of $_______.

Pinal County Palo Verde Regional Park $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 76.6

Sponsor Project Request Staff 
Recommendation Score



AGENDA – D4

2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Outdoor 
Recreation Legacy Partnership Program Application(s)
AORCC will consider and may take action on a recommendation 
to the Arizona State Parks Board to approve, modify, or deny 
funding for the submitted 2024 LWCF Outdoor Recreation 
Legacy Partnership Program Grant Application(s).
- Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails 



AGENDA – D4

2024 Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program 
Requirements

• Must be within a community with a population of 30,000 or 
more

• Must be within a community that is determined to be 
disadvantaged per Climate and Environmental Justice tool

• Provide new or significantly improved opportunities in 
urban, disadvantaged communities lacking walkable outdoor 
recreation (within ½ mile)

• Can apply for up to $15,000,000 per project



AGENDA – D4

2024 Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program 
Process

• States select projects to forward to NPS for review
• Reviewed and scored at the national level
• If selected, projects then are invited to submit a full 

application
• Full application is reviewed at the national level for final 

awards
• Applications due April 30,2024
• Anticipated award date:  November 1, 2025



AGENDA – D4

2024 LWCF Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Program Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation

Bullhead City Rotary Park Renovation $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000

TOTAL $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00



AGENDA – D4



AGENDA – D4



AGENDA – D4



AGENDA – D4



AGENDA – D4 

Motion:
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks 
Board approve funding for the 2024 Land and Water 
Conservation Fund Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership 
Program Grant Application(s) as follows: Bullhead City, Rotary 
Park Renovation Project in the amount of $_______.

Bullhead City Rotary Park Renovation $7,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00

Sponsor Project Request Staff Recommendation



AGENDA – D5

2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant 
Application(s)
AORCC will consider and may take action on a recommendation 
to the Arizona State Parks Board to approve, modify, or deny 
funding for the submitted 2024 Heritage Fund Historic 
Preservation  Grant Application(s).
- Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails 



AGENDA – D5

2024 Heritage Fund Historic Preservation Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request
Staff/ Arizona Historical 

Advisory Commission 
Recommendation

Score

Frank Lloyd Wright 
Foundation

Taliesin West  
Accessibility 

Improvements
$19,416.00 $19,416.00 79

TOTAL $19,416.00 $19,416.00



AGENDA – D5



AGENDA – D5 



AGENDA – D5 



AGENDA – D5 

Motion:
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks 
Board approve funding for the 2024 Heritage Fund Historic 
Preservation Grant Application(s) as follows: Frank Lloyd Wright 
Foundation Taliesin West Public Accessibility Improvements 
Project in the amount of $_______.

Sponsor Project Request Staff/AHAC 
Recommendation Score

Frank Lloyd Wright 
Foundation

Taliesin West Public 
Accessibility 

Improvements
$19,416.00 $19,416.00 79



AGENDA – D6

Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria
AORCC Will Consider and May Take Action on A 
Recommendation to the Arizona State Parks Board to Approve, 
Modify, Or Deny the proposed Law Enforcement Grant Scoring 
Criteria.
– Matthew Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator



AGENDA – D6
Proposed Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria

Criteria
Recommendations

Staff OHVAG AORCC

Patrol Hours 25 25 20

Documented needs for OHV Law Enforcement 20 20 15

Equipment Purchase 15 Total 15 Total 15 Total

Side by Side Purchase 15 15 15

ATV Purchase 12 12 12

Dirt Bike Purchase 10 10 10

Equipment Purchase (Trailers, Trail Cams, Body Cams, 
Radios, PPE, etc.) 10 10 10

Local Law Enforcement Agency - - 10

Cross agency Collaboration 10 10 10

Patrol Area Maps Provided 5 5 5

Violation Photos Provided 5 5 5

50% Match or higher 5 5 5

Community/Public Support 5 5 5

Workshop Attendance 5 5 5

First Time Applicant 5 5 5

TOTAL POINTS POSSIBLE 100 100 100



AGENDA – D6



AGENDA – D6

Motion:
I move that AORCC recommend that the Arizona State Parks Board 
approve the Law Enforcement Motorized Grant Scoring Criteria as 
presented by Arizona State Parks and Trails Staff to include Local 
Law Enforcement Agency scoring criteria.



Trails Plan 2025
Survey Update
Arizona Outdoor 
Recreation Coordinating 
Commission (AORCC)
Debra Pryor, President & CEO
Partners In Brainstorms, Inc.
April 10, 2024



Trails Plan 2025 Surveys – Three Targeted Surveys

41

• Representative of the state’s 
population, adults 18+

• Survey of both users and non-
users of trails (motorized and 
non-motorized)

• Customer-centric approach –
online, mobile devices, phone, 
508 compliant/accessible, etc.

• Available in Spanish and English

• Outreach from AZ State Parks & Trails 
– website, social media, and partners 
to trial users (motorized and non-
motorized) 

• Track responses by communication 
channel

• Online / mobile survey same as 
Statewide Public Survey (508 
compliant/accessible)

• Available in Spanish and English

• Land managers throughout 
the state that manage, build, 
maintain, or plan trails

• Use of ASPT email list and 
partner distribution / pass 
along to colleagues 

• Online / mobile device survey 
(508 compliant/accessible)

• Available in English

Statewide Public Survey Invested User Land Managers



Statewide Public Survey - Customer-Centric Approach
Allow the Public to Select How They Want to Participate in the Survey 

42

Cellular  phones

Landline phones

Smartphones

Desktop Computers

Tablets / iPads

Laptops



County Target Goals – Capture ZIP Codes & Roll-Up 

43

Goal Total
Maricopa County 1425
Pima County 825
Pinal County 445
Yavapai County 385
Yuma County 385
LaPaz + Mohave 385
LaPaz County 35
Mohave County 350
Cochise + Graham + Greenlee + Santa Cruz 385
Cochise County 221
Graham County 66
Greenlee County 17
Santa Cruz County 81
Apache + Coconino + Gila + Navajo 385
Apache County 65
Coconino County 160
Gila County 60
Navajo County 100

Total 4620



Existing and New Questions
• Use of e-bikes (by class, ownership, etc.)

• Use of power-driven mobility devices (OPDMDs)
• Expanded reasons for not participating in trail activities

• Expanded questions related to conditions that may negatively affect
one’s trail experience in areas of:

– Environmental and cultural conditions
– Individual or social conditions

• Expanded questions regarding trail management priorities to address
physical, programming and needed supports

• Participation and future interest in family trail-related programs or
activities (e.g., youth engagement)

• Public and Land Manager Surveys address key SCORP priorities. Trail
surveys further build on insights from SCORP and delve deeper into
strategic areas.

44

Including new areas of interest in 2025



Action Teams 

• E-Bikes and Emerging Technologies on Trails
• Trail Access for All

• Coordination of Land Managers

• Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Accessibility
• Youth Engagement

45

Subject matter experts provided input during development of Public and Land 
Manager Surveys



Accomplishments
Public Survey
• Launched Public Statewide Random Sample Survey (mirrors

Arizona’s demographics for adults 18+).
• Sweepstakes – Memorable Arizona adventures plus various

prizes (e.g., park passes), made available by generous
partners and ASPT, to further promote survey participation
among the public.

• Partner Toolkit – Includes sample social media posts,
newsletter announcements, blog posts, and press releases in
English and Spanish.

Land Manager Survey 
• Being reviewed by land managers prior to launch.
Partners Spreading the Word
• Invested User Survey – Programmed unique survey links by

communication/distribution channel. Able to pass along
survey link to visitors, customers, and constituents.

• Land Manager Survey – Forward email with the survey link to
those that manage, build, maintain, or plan trails.

46



Trails Plan 2025

AORCC
Questions and 
Answers
Debra Pryor, President & CEO
Partners In Brainstorms, Inc.

47



Future Agenda Items
AORCC members may identify items or issues they wish to be 
considered for inclusion on a future agenda.

AGENDA – E



Current Events
AORCC members may present a brief summary of current 
events and/or recent experiences of interest to the outdoor 
recreation community and/or the status of any projects with 
which they may be involved. This item is for information 
purposes only. AORCC will not discuss or take action on any 
current events. 

AGENDA – F



Call to the Public
The chair will recognize those wishing to address the 
Commission.

AGENDA – G



Tentative
Meeting Dates:

June 12, 2024
ASPT Central Office

AGENDA – H



Thank You!!!



2024 Heritage Fund Local, Regional, and State Park (LRSP) Grant
Application(s)

Sponsor: City of Winslow
Project: 9-11 Remembrance Garden and Park Improvement 
Grant Request: $145,770.00 Match: $145,787.00 Total: $291,557.00

Winslow is requesting funding to install lighting, a gazebo, and a sign at the 9-11 Remembrance Garden
and Park. The lighting will allow community programs and remembrance ceremonies to occur after dark,
when it's cooler. The gazebo will create a stage for musical presentations, held as part of ceremonies. The
sign will provide information about the Remembrance Garden, events, and significance of the beams, the
centerpiece of the Garden.

Sponsor: Yuma County
Project: Foothills Park Development
Grant Request: $110,000.00 Match: $250,000.00 Total: $360,000.00

Yuma County was awarded a Land and Water Conservation grant for the development of a new park,
Foothills Park. The project includes new parking, walkways, picnic areas with ramadas, green open
space, a playground, new restroom and related infrastructure. Project is 80% complete and the request is
for additional funding to cover the increased cost of a new restroom and related infrastructure to complete
Phase I of the new park.



2024 Land and Water Conservation Fund LWCF Grant Application(s)
Sponsor: Pinal County
Project: Palo Verde Regional Park
Grant Request: $1,000,000.00 Match: $1,000,000.00 Total: $2,000,000.00

Pinal County is requesting funds to develop a new regional park, Palo Verde Regional Park, located in the
western part of Pinal County southwest of Maricopa within the Palo Verde Mountains. The park plan
includes a dynamic range of recreational opportunities for picnickers, non motorized trail users, night sky
users and tent/RV campers. Palo Regional Park is approximately 497 acres owned by the Bureau of Land
Management. BLM issued the lease for the property to Pinal County in September 2022. The proposal is
part of a master plan which was developed in 2016.

2024 Heritage Historic Preservation Grant Application (s)
Sponsor: Frank Lloyd Wright Foundation
Project: Taliesin West Accessibility Improvements 
Grant Request: $19,416.00 Match: $12,944.00 Total: $32,360.00

Funding will be used to upgrade an existing restroom and toilet in the east wing of the Frank Lloyd
Wright Museum. The current restroom is not accessible. Work will include new masonry, new walls,
replacing tiles, bathroom fixtures, and framing. All will be built to today's ADA standards. Constructed in
the 60’s, the improvements will bring this into compliance for accessibility as the museum continues to
upgrade the entire facility.



2024 LWCF Outdoor Legacy Partnership Program Grant Application(s)
Project Sponsor: Bullhead City
Project: Rotary Park Revitalization and Improvements Project
Grant Request: $7,500,000.00 Match: $7,500,000.00 Total: $15,000,000.00

The Rotary Park Revitalization and Improvements grant proposal outlines the plans for enhancing outdoor 
recreation opportunities at Bullhead City's Rotary Park through the development of new and improved 
amenities. The project aims to address the needs of disadvantaged communities, promote inclusivity and 
accessibility. The park renovations will give residents access to a state-of-the-art playground with ADA 
features, a tournament-certified skate park and pump track, walking paths with inviting landscapes and 
lighting, and a premier destination-based splashpad. By enhancing Rotary Park, the City seeks to create a 
vibrant and inclusive outdoor space that caters to residents of all ages and abilities, fostering community
well-being and engagement.


	Final AORCC_Agenda_04-10-2024 (1) (1)
	Final_HF_LRSP_Report AORCC 4-10-2024 (1)
	Final LWCF AORCC April 10 (1)
	AORCC Final ORLP Report 4-10-24 (1) (1)
	Final HF_Historic Preservation _Report AORCC 4_10_24 (1) (1)
	Final Law Enforcement Grant Scoring Criteria (1)
	Final_AORCC_ Presentation_04-10-2024
	Project descriptions AORCC4-10

